
. 
f • 

' . 

f.' 

Rapporte.ur: 
.. ; ' ~~ , : '• 

• ~ • I f' . •" 

.. •' j .. 

r ·, •'\o ..... ·~ : 

...... ~.;. ~- ·-··· 
.. ' 

). ~ ., . ' 

~ •• ~ •. H •. one:~,.·; .·: .· 
Mr~' M. · de Montousse 
~· .. ~. A~. R.~ Clu'istenseh 
Mr. 'Salva.dof' :Wpes 
Mr. ~ol>6lrto :u:onw~a. \ . ·. 

·Mr. :A: R~··x~ 'Me.ckenz.te 
I , ' .. 

Mr 41 z~ CQ.e.tpe • ·· · .. · . · ·~ .• · 
.• Mr. J. k. Lomald.n 

' ... 
• '. 

S]tecia.lized Ag~91tl~1 ... ·; 
• . r •! .... ~ .. " ..... :; :· .. .; ' 

t f...,U,·· .,., ' 

Mr. WilliaJll Fan-. : ~ I ;~ 
~· !\" ·. '. l .·· \ . . ' ' 

' .... 
Mi~e ~on,y Sender 

! 1' .· .. \ . . ' \ 
! ~.·. 

.. . . .. ~ . ) . 
.· Secrete.ria'ti: ·· Prof. J. P; . Hunwhrey .. 

• Mr. ·charles: RoSe-n 
. '• I • .. ... . . ~ 

·' 

.. 

., 

.. '·· 

. ·. ~ ; . '' . 
. (C~ec~oeiova.kia) 

(c~~) 

.. 
·. (uNEScO) 

'. 

' . 1.. . ~: '· ~ ,~ • 
I . • 

(American Fede~t~on of 
Iabor) · . ." ·: 

ll' 

i 
,\ 

.(Secretary o~ . ' . 
·· · Sub ·Colllf11.aei~on) 



. ~ ·: . --~ .. \:':', . 
. ·'' .. 

r:, 
. i . :· . : ~··· ~ (trntted States)· ~posed- •114lllent tO pc)irit ~(b) ot 

'·· 

.. 

' ... 
httl paper, to make it read "pl'Otecti~ asaiD.at arb1trar7. expulsion", He · 

\re~lf,Qd that it ¥as a aer~oua ~pPaal, but bo Qonaidered n~ws ~rsonnel 

8.1 · beins "ambassadors ot tbouabt" and therefore enti tle,d to Pl"Otootio:n 

s:Uldlar to tbat of ·di~~~· :. J;t ~~~-~a, ~~ew that onl7 througll so.e 
'· ~.. .. ~ . 

~1~11~8 b.1llQ . .pnted ~'bQ· ;o~e:ra .. you.l:d it be poss~ble foJ: t)le poopl.ea 

ot the ~Ofld effectively ~o. ~ ~. ~~h· 9~~r::· ·ue ·~Pid that the ecXP'J"t& 
... . . . ' 

ot the ewer~e ·-wou.l~ -work ~~' th1a a~ anC\ ;propose ~bat 8'\iate• ta~ 
I • I • ~ • ' ,•~ : ,;. ' • ' • 

· · · · &tij~ to· ~teet ~ewe ~~~onuel~ T~ .. CpnteroncG Jli.iSh.t also to~l4te a 
. . .. ~ 

/ ' I ', '• ... ,_. .. ' ~ 

dn.ft oonve;nticm to this effect 1 to be rat~ied by tho ~~ts, 

l .... 
\ .. 

~~ ·MA.cmzm .(Vn~~d ~dom) supported~. Chatee. . ' ·. '. .. . ' ... ' 

' . '. r 

· lle tboU8ht'o~Ugationa should\be:.l!ll:ltw:-1, .. If states made ~onee(llsions, ~ 

~ .. · ..... pars~el;· ahciUld a~Q.· ~~·. eq~~ .· ~4 he ~h~h.~ .. ·,it wise to havo the - ~ . . ' . . . ' 

: l 

.. f!ta.t~· ot correapQndEmts .d.et1Jio·d.'cl~)i .... ~h~ spea~r also r4)fe~cl to bia 
t~ I,. ;. > \ - ~ • • I I~ • • • ~ ,· • ' 

'. 
:• .;. <~~~t 'to · po~t l( •), On: wlitcn he wm\ild Uke a vote 1 .&114. reserved the 
i':~ . ~ . ,' ... ·. . . ~ . ( " : ' . .. , 
( ·~.: ... ri~t:· to ~t~ to tho item' it:t· a·J,at&r pt~~. T~ CliAJRdAN Sf'id be was 

> ask h~ to· Dl$ke ~ item ot t!~~ own tor the asencla ot the Oonter~Jlce. le wo,&J.U 
)- I I· •, 

: ...... ·';~ .. ;thet.('b~ina ·.i.t under disau,~ion •. ~ ~lsQ .. eo~1.dored that ·the itCJ.II. had tQ bo 
~ ' ' ' ' • • ~ f : I 

....... cU$cueeed. u;ter under potnt.s 3 and 4 ot ~. Cllafee 'a p.per.· 

,I,. •• 

.. _ .t'lr~ to~ (UniOii ~t ·Sovie~ Soc1al;I.St RePRbU;ce). atate4 the,t tbe 

.. ; .. { 6ttatit: o.t his amendment ~·· ··t~t everything had to be in accord8.JlQe vith tha 

lava ot e-a)l courl,try, and thus reterred to a.}.l ite.DIS, not o~ to point l(a)' 

Mr ... $t,~A (C~pchQ•l.Qvald4) was of t4e optnion that ~e:rs were 'in 
I .. ._ •' o ' • o\ • o J I "" o ' 

,; • .-:·=· "~ ·~e~itmt 1 tt~~utb1q.~~ne~~~e::.·N~s :.~e~l' :~bO~d· be peo,le ot go()(l t~tb 
4':;,.: . .... ~:~· $hb1U.d.. not.abJ#le. :theJ.r :prtvt.le~~s •. '-Be .rese~ed the right to cOllie b-.ck 

~:;:- .; ·: : .. : biter to tM :tUa¢.~1q:. ~t.·.;~~;iie~~e· ~· ~bU~t$.9ne ot news persotmel 
•• • • ~ • .1.,\. , '(,' ~ • .... • • ' ' ' ' 

.<;<,. • • • ~ 

~.:. · ,., ·'· .. ·cent~ tii~ · ao:v~nr~~tl qt. ~t.•te~h 
~'·--.··li ...... ~ . ' . . ' •.. , ... ,,.·· '' ,: •. '.' •. '•. 



''- ... - 1'' 

.. 

' ,. 

f.(CN .4/Sub .i/SR•9 
Page 3 

The CHAIRMAN agreed to thia · tind' .. ~~d:.d.1 hti' ~oUl.d · like to go through 
t1 .. ~ f.. 7 

Mr .. Chafee 's pa:per :point by :point. · · ··- · 

Mr. de M:>NTOuSSi'(Franc'e) f~lt -that th1s \.~o:rldn~ ~ogr~waa a 

logical one. ·At· :p:re·aent, they should discuss rights and advantages, and 

speak later ·of·'d.uties ·~~d obligations~ ' 

The CIIA.IRMAN put til·o.-item to 'ilia vote, and it was accQ:ptod: nine votes 

to on~.· 

2. }oint l(c) of Mr. Cha!<be's Paper 

Mr •. CH.CU!'EE (Uni t'ed·. Stat~ a) want~d to substitute "pe:rmi tting I for 

' equa:li ty of ·ac~ess to nevs 'sottrces 1 l;rivate. and. of:f'ici~l as between nationals 

and accredited 'foreigners-. rr· lft{poi.-·itea>out that this w~·s a. t'~vouritv ', 

p:roposal· among newspaper men 1n the Vnited.States. 

'It meant that foreign cott~sp~~<ients ·w;u1d. ·~ave. equal access, without 

discrimination, to press conferences held by high gover~nt official~, 

:provided it was· on matters h6t invoi~i~·the security of. the state.· Another 

proplem was whether they· should have the right to utilize private citizens 

as news sources; he thought this deserved discussion at the Conference. 

Mr. MACKENZ.IE (United KinGdom) ret erred to ~. Cruikshank 'a l'S-pe:r and 
. ' 

expressed. the ;wish ·t·o ~ave the proposal changed. to read: "Pe!'lldtting the 

widest: possibio· ·ac·c·ea·s to :news sources, pr1vat.e and official, without 

discrimination between nationals and accredit~d foreign n,jws ':personnel'", the 

words "news personnel"· to ·be' used as a standard pbr~se, :l.nciuding pr~s·s, 

news, periodical,. :radio cqrrespond'enta ,· and, neware~l operators .. 
/ 

The CHAIRMAN sai,d he was in ravdU:r ·of this· ~a~eology 1 which ~· then 

agl,"eed to by the ·l!leinb·ers. Mr. I.omaldn (Union of. So;i~t Socialist Republics) 

dissenting, 

Mr. SYCBnAVA'·(CzQch6siovaid.a)· felt. truit the $ub .. co~ss1on should decide 

unani.znotl'sljr ~. lie tho~ht: that un~n~ua deciaione could. be reached., if 

certain pointEJ' concerning: responaib1llt1ea of co~ro~;Popden:~s were dealt 

With right away.· He wante~·ttie Membe~a·t~· ~ub~t'propoaala to this ~ffect, 
., /and sa14 

. ' 

.. 



·E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.9 
~ Pa~o.4 . , .. ' 

' 

• I 

'· 

; ' 

'I 

and s~i~ h~ had formulated one himself, which read: 
' • ·:~:·:.~·~ .~~· r.. :~ 

"L1bart;y ·cail; sa;;~, 'the ;ia~~i ~:f ~~c~ ~ the we~are of. 
. ~, ·. ·.). ·. . . 

~~d only if it-implies a discipline_voluntarily accepted by 
. . . '• , . 

the respect of tho rights of others and by concern for truth and 

· for ·Justic·e. · The priviieges ~hich are to facilitate the e~change 
' "> : .. 

o~ info~~ion can, therefore be grantad, without any restriction, 
. r 

only to men of ·good faith who do not abuse· the rights ~bic.h th~y 
.. .. :·, 

.enjoy." 

Th~, CHAIRMAN yaa in agreement With .the principle, but ·he did. not 

lmow w}l~rG ~o insert· such a sentence, as 1 t applied: to several_;points. 
' . 

. Mr·. SYC~VA (~teclJ,oslovalda) wanted it placed before all the other 

PrOVfsions, as he folt that the Conference would have to.discuss it at 
~ . : .. ' 

: . '. 
·the very beginning~ _He pointed out that the greatest crimea of Nazism 

were _committed in the n~ of equ~lit;y of rights and liberty. This should .. 
not· ~:PP<¥n ·again. _ 

.11t"·· MACKENZIE (UP.ited Ki~dom) felt that· it was the -task of. the 

Sub'~QoD)missiOn. :to draft the agenda. f.or the Conferenc~, not to di$CUSS the 

sub e~ance. ·of the various FOblo.mS. Mr. Sychrava' a proposal was not a 
. ' 

: l ' ' ' ' 
suitable item ·for the agenda·. 

' ' . 

Mr •. <:"WEi {United Sta'!:;es) was in· agreement witll this. point of view; 

although he ho:PEtd ~nat the Co~ference would formulate ~ prov1s1o:p. r~gard..in:g·. 
t ' ' '~ j I • 

~esponBiblG US~: oi pri~ilegaa. 
': 

The·. GHAI'RMA.N repea:ted 'that he was in favoUr of the :Princi:Ple, . b.u,t . . . . 

did not see wheri) to ·1nclude it. at thit;J stage. lle asa~ed Mr .• Lomakin 

that he would ccme back to the matter later • 

. ; Mr. OHA.NG·· (Chi11a) refe~;ed ~o Mr;-. ci-uikshank'a 1'8-Per, ~d· ~aid that 

he~ ·.th0ught the poutt nught be included .in- point B,. ~(iii) of t~t .pa.:Per. 
. ' 

-~ propose~ to go tlu'ouah ·Mr •. Chafee 's paper point by :po:i.nt, as alNa~ . 

deeidedt. He wae· ot 't~: opj,nton' 't~t. the primary aim. of tll~ Confere~e. ~~ 
' •' ' ' , .. 

to looa~n :r~strictione Whlch.' ~0$· .. 0;~1JntrieS. ~pOSed on neWS I . ar,id he. COUlQ. 
... ~ '· ' . . . . . ·. ' . . . ' ~ ~ . . 

not :.see wh,;r 'lawe 'retb.t:tA8 .t.o· ~etlaor$h~:p ate. s}1.oul~ no~--~~ -~lt_er,ed; .... -
- · · ' ,. '. :.·' · /TherefQre 



',''''l,' ,' 

Therefore it was incorrect to state that ,the .suo-Commission had no right-

to propose items which touched prevailing laws and statutes. 

~ Mr. CHAFEE (United States) pointed out that the order of agenda items· 

was not necessarily the final one. He would at the right moment support 

atat~mente of a principle on the obligations of news personnel. 

Va". LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) could not agrae 

to the point of view that the Sub·Commiasion ebould not look into the 

substance of the various questions. ~he mare drafting of the agenda would 

take a very short time, and he did not see why they could not include. an 

item like the one he suggested. lie repeated that avery government had 

the right to conduct ita affairs in accordance with existing laws. He 

referred to the detailed paper of Mr. Cruikshank,, and asked why they ehou;t.d 

not discuss the substance as this paper alrea~ contained many ideas and 

sugg~ations to this effect. 

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) pointed out that Mr. Clilikshank had no.t 

susgested discussion of the ;problems 1n the Sub -Commission. That should 

be done at the Conference. 

The CHAIRMAN stressed the fact that the task of the Sub~Commiasion was 

to find suitable questions to be discussed at the World ~onference, and not 

to find an answer to them. 

Mr .. IDMt\KIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) referred a.gain to 

Mr. Cruikahank!s J;Ja;per, and said that he did not understand the meaniiLg 

o~ the ~irst part of it. It dealt tn considerable details with important 

theoretical questions. He mentioned specific :points, and said that since 

they were discussed in this paper, they should also be discussed by the 

Sub-Commission. 

The CBh!RMAN defe~ed this point to a later occasion, and asked for 

a vote on point l (d) 1 which was then e,ccepted by membe;rs, M;r. lcJ::Iakin 

dissenting. 

/3 . .:Point 2 (a) 
' 

I' 



' ' ' 

·, ~ .,. f '•I ' I' . 

E/C!it.4/Sub.l/SR.9 
Paae 6 . · · 

3. 
. •. 

· ·;.t;,. -. CR;j,;EE -.(u~ted States) wanted the -word "fac,ilitat:i;ng" to be 
' . . ,; 

included before the word "elimination" in order to make it, corre-spond ~ 
.. -.~· . . : .. ~ ',. . '• ~. "~ . ~ ' ,, . 

to the previous item. 

_. .. · Mr·~ LOtvT.Ai{:IN (union of Soviet Socialist Repub lies) explained that he 
l . r· f ~ , '' 

had voted agai.nst 'item l(d.) because it had not buen discussed. He would 
,. . • 'j ' 

like to know whether any disc:::-:t;n.inatory tn.xes exlsted • 
. ,. ..... ' . ~ ' ' ' 

The Cffi\~Will pointud out that he had. esked members whether they had 

ariy' 6o~~nts to ~ko. Mr. Lomakin had not asked for the floor and he was 
' .. 

not ·1~·- ~- pos:i.ti~n to rotum to the :voiJ;1t • 
.. ,; .... _ 

Mr~ LOM\Kri~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) went on to discuss 
.. 

He stated. that cen:30rshi;t:> us11.aD.y was the result of the 

uni:eii~bi'ii~y of corres:t:ondents and :proposed. to delete the item. 

-~;- CHI~EE ·(unitG~ States) em:phasiz:.)d that the dorld Conference had 

been called by the Gonoral Aseembly, and the Sub ~Commission was sup~sed 

to :propose items for its ag.;mda. He thonght censorship was a topic. 

~hich ought to. be .discussed at the Conference. 

Mr. Lomakin 1s proposal was defeated. 

• .. ·.:llfr..; c1!r.AFEE: 'cu~i ted' .Sta tee) explainl.1d that he did not :propose to 

abolish ~ensorahip~ He gave a survey of censol~ship in the Un;tted States, 

and wont on to say that his covntry t4ought that ~Y allowing all ~ersons 
... · ' 

to say what'th~y believed, the public would in the end be able to choose 
\ 

:. : . 
for itself. There were two systGma of con.-Jorship1 one under which Dows:papol"lll 

l ; .. 

know beforel1and which topics they could not mention, a:..1d one, m'ld.er which 

they never knew whether a message would be cei_lS0red. or not. He also felt 

that a correspondent should. b.J informod. if his dis,Patch had been C•3nsored, 

and certain pal~agra:phs eliLlinated. That. would prevvnt him from making the 

same mistake again. 

Mr. FAFR (UNESCO) :proposud that para~ra:ph 1, Section II of Mr. Crui!cshan: 

~npQr had a wording which covered the subject, and contained some ideas 

expr~ssed by l..fr. Chafeo. 

T·he meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m. 


